
From: Elena Sassower 
Sent: Saturday, December 2, 2023 10:06 AM 
To: tips@realclearinvestigations.com; 

aandrzejewski@realclearinvestigations.com; 
tkuntz@realclearinvestigations.com; jvarney@realclearinvestigations.com; 
nnordseth@RealClearPolitics.com; ccannon@RealClearPolitics.com 

 
Subject: Your Dec 1st "Waste of the Day: NY State Judges Will Get Pay Bump to 

$232K" is a tease, in need of investigation.  Will you do the "in-depth 
reporting that holds the powerful accountable"? 

 
TO:  RealClearInvestigations 
 
The below e-mail sent from my professional e-mail address to your “tips” e-mail address – now 
supplemented by the addition in bold – bounced back with the message: 
 
                “* [tips@realclearinvestigations.com]: 550 5.4.1 Recipient address rejected: Access denied. 
AS(201806281) [MW2NAM04FT043.eop-NAM04.prod.protection.outlook.com 2023-12-
02T05:29:54.067Z 08DBF2C68C45B1D9]”. 
 
I have no idea why this should be – or why I received a comparable bounce-back, an hour earlier, from 
aandrzejewski@realclearinvestigations.com and nnordseth@RealClearPolitics.com  -- stating, as to both, 
“Recipient address rejected: Access denied”.  
 
I am, therefore, sending this e-mail from a different e-mail address – hopefully successfully to all 
recipients and with an enthusiastic response. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
----------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>  
Sent: Saturday, December 2, 2023 12:30 AM 
To: 'tips@realclearinvestigations.com' <tips@realclearinvestigations.com> 
 
Subject: Your Dec 1st "Waste of the Day: NY State Judges Will Get Pay Bump to $232K" is a tease, in 
need of investigation. Will you do the "in-depth reporting that holds the powerful accountable"? 
 
TO:  RealClearInvestigations 
 
Your yesterday’s story "Waste of the Day: NY State Judges Will Get Pay Bump to $232K" by Adam 
Andrzejewski is a tease, in need of “in-depth reporting that holds the powerful accountable”. 
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The current $210,900 salary of New York’s Supreme Court justices, as likewise Governor Kathy Hochul’s 
$250,000 salary, are the product of “false instrument” commission reports – challenged by a major 
lawsuit that was “thrown” by fraudulent judicial decisions of financially-interested judges, going up to 
New York’s highest state court, the Court of Appeals, on which was then sitting Judges Rowan Wilson 
and Eugene Fahey.  Wilson is now Chief Judge – and he appointed the now-retired Fahey as chair of the 
current Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation.  Its “false instrument” judicial 
pay raise report, to be released on Monday or shortly thereafter, is REPEATING all the frauds of the prior 
commission reports that were the subject of the lawsuit challenge. 
 
I testified about what was going on before Fahey, et al. at the Commission’s October 13th hearing.   The 
VIDEO of my testimony is 15 minutes – and it is posted, with the substantiating EVIDENCE, on the 
website of the Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA), the non-partisan, non-profit citizens’ 
organization of which I am co-founder and director.   Here’s the webpage of the VIDEO and EVIDENCE: 
https://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/force-of-law-commissions/part-e-chapter60-
laws-2015/2023-24/oct-13-2023-hearing.htm. 
 
Before you is a major story of rank corruption and greed by the highest constitutional officers of New 
York’s three government branches – Governor Hochul, Attorney General Letitia James, and Chief Judge 
Wilson, among them – covered up, for years, by New York’s “fake news”, corruption-abetting, election-
rigging press, destroying constitutional, lawful governance and stealing massive amounts of taxpayer 
monies.  As your “forensic auditors” can confirm, the cost to New York taxpayers, from 2012 to date, 
of the “false instrument” pay raise commission reports already hovers near one billion dollars – 
monies which must be “clawed-back”.  Here’s CJA’s webpage chronology, from which ALL the open-
and-shut, primary-source EVIDENCE to indict and convict ALL of them is accessible: 
https://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/judicial-compensation/menu-ny-judicial-compensation.htm 
 
Will you investigate it?  I am available to assist you to the max – including by financially contributing to 
your doing so, with no strings attached. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
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